

00001

1

2

CITY OF MILWAUKEE

3

LICENSES COMMITTEE

4

\* \* \* \* \*

5

In the Matter of the Extended Hours Establishment  
application for:

6

7

MOHAMMED MAZHARUDDIN  
"BURLEIGH MART, LLC"  
"HOLTON & BURLEIGH MART"  
3105 North Holton Street

9

\* \* \* \* \*

10

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

11

ALD. JAMES WITKOWIAK - Chair  
ALD. TERRY WITKOWSKI  
ALD. ROBERT PUENTE

12

13

14

LICENSING DIVISION by REBECCA BARRON  
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES by TOM WESSEL  
HEALTH DEPARTMENT by PAUL ZEMKE  
POLICE DEPARTMENT by SEARGENT CHET ULICKEY  
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY by ATTORNEY BRUCE SCHRIMPF

15

16

17

18

Proceedings had and testimony given in  
the above-entitled matter, before the LICENSES  
COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE, on  
the 11th day of September, 2007.

19

20

21

22

00002

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

P R O C E E D I N G S

CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: In the 6th District, Mohammed Mazharuddin, Agent for "Burleigh Mart, LLC", Extended Hours Establishment application for "Holton & Burleigh Mart" at 3105 North Holton Street. Good afternoon.

MR. MAISTELMAN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: You don't look like Mohammed.

MR. MAISTELMAN: I am not Mohammed. I'm Michael. I'm Mike Maistelman on behalf of Mister - - On behalf of Burleigh Mart, LLC, and Mohammed Mazharuddin. Mr. Chairman, I would respectfully request that this matter be set over for one cycle. Mr. Mazharuddin was here earlier today. Something came up, and he had to leave. And I do understand that there's at least one individual here from the neighborhood who wishes to testify against us. I have no objection to having his - - his testimony taken, but I - - I would respectfully request that this matter be set over for one - - one cycle.

CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Thank you.

00003

1 And please stay at the table. Can I see a show  
2 of hands who is here to testify relative to the  
3 extended hours application at 3105 North Holton  
4 Street? Sir, would you come forward, please?  
5 Oh, both of you. Yeah. Would you both come  
6 forward? There's two chairs here.  
7 Could you both raise your right hands?  
8 We'll swear you in at the same time.  
9 (Whereupon the witnesses were sworn.)  
10 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Sir, pull the  
11 microphone towards yourself there. It's not - -  
12 THE WITNESS: Towards me?  
13 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Yeah. Just pull  
14 it towards yourself. There you go. Okay. Your  
15 name and address for the record, please?  
16 THE WITNESS: Ronald Norberg, 3148  
17 North Holton Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212.  
18 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. How - - How  
19 close do you live to this location?  
20 THE WITNESS: Seven doors north of the  
21 establishment.  
22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. And what  
23 time does the station close now?  
24 THE WITNESS: Well, there's a problem  
25 there. It partially closes. I don't know what

00004

1 kind of - - what was supposed to have been. It  
2 closes at 12 o'clock, the gas pumps and the  
3 lights. However, the store stays open. I - - I  
4 don't understand that myself. Either you're open  
5 or you're closed. I mean - -

6 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: So, like they stop  
7 selling gas, but they continue to let people come  
8 in and buy like soda and chips and stuff?

9 THE WITNESS: Well, no. They don't  
10 come in.

11 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: It's a pass-out  
12 window?

13 THE WITNESS: Pardon me?

14 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: There's a window?

15 THE WITNESS: A window, and you - - you  
16 stand in the driveway, and you - - you tell them  
17 what you want, and then they send it out in a  
18 drawer, the money or whatever you want to buy.  
19 It goes through the drawer. You don't go into  
20 the station. You stand in the driveway where the  
21 cars are.

22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: And that part  
23 stays open all night?

24 THE WITNESS: Yeah, there's someone  
25 there, yes. Yes.

00005

1                   CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: But the gas stops  
2 at midnight?

3                   THE WITNESS: As far as I know it does,  
4 yes, it does.

5                   CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Questions  
6 of this witness? No.

7                   THE WITNESS: May I say some stuff?

8                   CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Oh, please go - -  
9 please go ahead.

10                  THE WITNESS: I have - - I have a - -

11                  CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Oh, please go  
12 ahead. We'd like to - - We'd like to hear.

13                  THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you very,  
14 very much for your last decision to have him  
15 partially close from 12 to five. I said  
16 partially, because of this situation. The  
17 quality of life has improved immensely. I have  
18 had a complete night's sleep, which I didn't have  
19 when he was open all night. Now, I would like to  
20 give you a situation in the area at this time.  
21 There are three gas stations in a nine block area  
22 between Holton and Burleigh, and Capitol and  
23 Holton, nine blocks, three gas stations.

24                  Station number three is on Holton and  
25 Capitol. It's open 24 hours a day and have a

00006

1 walk-in store. There is no - - zero residential  
2 addresses, if you will go one block north, one  
3 block south, one block east, and one block west.  
4 No children in that area.

5 Station number two is on Holton and  
6 Keefe, open 24 hours and have a walk-in store.  
7 There are 24 residential addresses, if you go one  
8 block north, one block south, one east, and one  
9 block west. Few children in the area.

10 Now we come to station number one,  
11 Holton and Burleigh. Partially open five hours  
12 and fully open 19 hours. And you have to stand  
13 in the driveway to pay for your gas and/or  
14 snacks, candy, soda, smoking materials, et  
15 cetera. There are 76 residential addresses if  
16 you go one block north, one block south, and one  
17 block west. What that means, there are many,  
18 many children within this four block area.  
19 Please consider - - I can't read my writing.

20 MR. MAISTELMAN: Would you like me to  
21 help you?

22 THE WITNESS: Sure. What does that  
23 say?

24 MR. MAISTELMAN: Please consider re - -  
25 helping - -

00007

1 THE WITNESS: - - oh, help - - Thank  
2 you. Please con - - Thank you.

3 MR. MAISTELMAN: Sure.

4 THE WITNESS: Please - - Please  
5 consider helping the children in the area. There  
6 are children past curfew hours there every night.  
7 Children that are 12, 13, 14 years old, standing  
8 in the driveway waiting to get their candy, 12  
9 o'clock, 11 o'clock, maybe even one o'clock.  
10 Please don't give the children an excuse to be  
11 out on the street late at night. I would like  
12 you to ask for the children in the area to fully  
13 close the station from 11 p.m. to three or four  
14 a.m. 11 o'clock is the curfew hour. Now,  
15 there's going to be children out. I know this.  
16 But there are children that go out just to go to  
17 this establishment. There's a grocery store one  
18 block away, closes at ten. There's a candy store  
19 one - - a half a block away that closes at nine.  
20 We do not need this establishment open past 11  
21 o'clock at night.

22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Well, thank you so  
23 much for your testimony. And I thank you for  
24 doing that research and providing us with those  
25 statistics. Any questions by members of the

00008

1 committee of this witness?

2 ALDERMAN WADE: Mr. Chairman.

3 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Alderman Wade.

4 ALDERMAN WADE: I'm going to try

5 something dangerous. Try to remember.

6 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Jump right out

7 there.

8 ALDERMAN WADE: The last time we were  
9 doing this. And I do believe that they were  
10 denied and shouldn't have been operating after 12  
11 midnight per the decision of the Milwaukee Common  
12 Council the last time they were here. So right  
13 now currently they should not be open past  
14 midnight, if I recall properly. Maybe - - Maybe  
15 there's - - City Attorney or maybe the Licensing  
16 Division can verify that. But if I recall  
17 properly, I think that's what we decided on - -  
18 on Holton and Burleigh last time. So they have  
19 been operating illegally if they have been going  
20 past midnight.

21 THE WITNESS: They've been - - They  
22 had - -

23 ALDERMAN WADE: Let us - - Let us check  
24 just to make sure if that's the case.

25 THE WITNESS: Yes, yes.



00009

1 ALDERMAN WADE: Whoa. Whoa. Mr.  
2 Chair.  
3 THE WITNESS: Whoa?  
4 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Ms. Barron.  
5 THE WITNESS: What do you mean "whoa?"  
6 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Yeah, yeah. Just  
7 hang on a second.  
8 MS. BARRON: The license was denied on  
9 April 11th, 2006.  
10 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: So they should be  
11 closed completely between midnight and what time?  
12 Five a.m.?  
13 ALDERMAN WADE: Five a.m.  
14 MS. BARRON: Five a.m. That's - -  
15 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Does that  
16 include - -  
17 MS. BARRON: The whole operation.  
18 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Yeah, that - -  
19 That pertains to chips and soda through the  
20 window, right? Okay.  
21 THE WITNESS: So they snuffed you guys.  
22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Only - - They can  
23 only get away with that so long.  
24 ALDERMAN WADE: Here they are again.  
25 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Sir, your - - Your

00010

1 name and address for the record, please?

2 THE WITNESS: My name is Jeff Johnson.  
3 I live at 513 East Burleigh, and I'm 120 feet  
4 from the establishment to the southeast.

5 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay.

6 THE WITNESS: I was here at the last -  
7 - at the last hearing, and when I heard that the  
8 license was up for renewal I scrambled to find my  
9 notes. Because I actually took - - I actually  
10 took a detailed, for a couple of weeks, the  
11 number of times in the middle of the night that I  
12 had been woken up by loud music at the gas  
13 station. And unfortunately, I had assumed that  
14 they wouldn't be back, so I threw that away. But  
15 I concur, I mean, between the hours of midnight  
16 and five o'clock, I can actually sleep now. So  
17 it - - It is a blessing to have them closed down.  
18 Now, I - - I don't know if they're open or not  
19 between 12 - - 12 and five, but I have seen  
20 people at the window there. And I - - I've  
21 noticed over the last couple of months since - -  
22 since the application has been out there, that  
23 the light that they used to have at the window  
24 during the hours that they're supposed to be  
25 closed has been turned off. I don't know what

00011

1 that means.

2 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Thank you for your  
3 testimony. Any questions of this witness? Mr.  
4 Maistelman, do you have any questions of these  
5 two witnesses?

6 MR. MAISTELMAN: Other than it - - it  
7 appears that these individuals are sleeping  
8 better now. Is that correct?

9 THE WITNESS: Yes, it's very nice not  
10 having cars in that - - in that driveway.

11 THE WITNESS: What?

12 MR. MAISTELMAN: Sorry. Couldn't hear  
13 me?

14 THE WITNESS: With this, no.

15 MR. MAISTELMAN: Okay. You're sleeping  
16 better now.

17 THE WITNESS: Yes, a lot better now.

18 MR. MAISTELMAN: So, I mean, your - -  
19 your testimony was is that you have personal  
20 knowledge of seeing them open, operating between  
21 the hours of after midnight and - -

22 THE WITNESS: Absolutely. Absolutely.  
23 With - -

24 THE WITNESS: I - - I have not  
25 testified to that effect. What I am - - What I

00012

1 am saying - -

2 THE WITNESS: Through these eyes I've  
3 seen it many times.

4 MR. MAISTELMAN: I'm talking to him  
5 right now.

6 THE WITNESS: Okay.

7 THE WITNESS: Many a time on - - on  
8 different nights.

9 MR. MAISTELMAN: Right.

10 THE WITNESS: I wouldn't be surprised  
11 if you could go there seven nights a week and see  
12 that.

13 MR. MAISTELMAN: Right. What I'm  
14 getting at is you're - - you're stating that  
15 before when they were open for 24 hours, that the  
16 noise level would be such that it would keep you  
17 up.

18 THE WITNESS: From your cars.

19 MR. MAISTELMAN: Right. And now your  
20 testimony is - - is that they're still open, but  
21 you're sleeping.

22 THE WITNESS: Let me clarify that for  
23 you.

24 MR. MAISTELMAN: I'm just presuming  
25 that - - My client, if he was here, that's why I

00013

1 asked for an adjournment, but if he was here, he  
2 would state that there is no proof that they've  
3 been operating after the hours, and we can come  
4 and ask the police if they received any - - any  
5 incidents.

6 THE WITNESS: What kept me up was the  
7 noise from the cars and the radios after 12  
8 o'clock, and the squealing of the tires. Now  
9 when I am - - And I didn't bring that up last  
10 time I was here, which I should have, I am  
11 concerned of the children in the neighborhood,  
12 why are they out after curfew.

13 MR. MAISTELMAN: Have you called - -  
14 ever called the police?

15 THE WITNESS: By the time I would call  
16 the police, you know how long they're at the  
17 window to get their candy bar and leave? Do you  
18 think the police could get there in time? I  
19 don't think so. And then I - - Well, another  
20 thing, would you say that would be one of their  
21 top priorities on the police list?

22 MR. MAISTELMAN: Sir, all I'm saying is  
23 that you seem to have a lot of complaints about  
24 this establishment, and I'm wondering if you ever  
25 called the police to report what you believe is

00014

1 illegal activity, and - - and your answer is  
2 what? No. Correct?

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, it is illegal,  
4 because they're not supposed to be open.

5 MR. MAISTELMAN: Right. Have you ever  
6 called the police?

7 THE WITNESS: I have.

8 MR. MAISTELMAN: Okay. Thank you.  
9 That's a good answer.

10 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Jeff - -  
11 Jeff - -

12 THE WITNESS: When - - When I - - When  
13 I witnessed, and it was a couple, and this was  
14 within the last six months. There was a - - I  
15 mean, I was really surprised. Because, you know,  
16 I had been sleeping well, and I woke up one  
17 night, restless over work, and I went out, and I  
18 just happened to look. And I saw that light in  
19 the window, and I saw a couple standing at the  
20 window. And they walked away with a bag. And I  
21 thought, that can't be legal.

22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: What time of night  
23 are we - -

24 THE WITNESS: I'm thinking it was about  
25 two a.m. I mean, I - - I can't be sure. But I'm

00015

1 - - I think it was around that hour of the night.  
2 And I called the 5th District, and I said, "This  
3 isn't an emergency." But I think - - I'm not  
4 sure exactly what the license is. I wasn't sure  
5 whether, you know, because I - - I thought - -  
6 Well, they can't possibly be that, you know,  
7 blatant in - - in - - in breaking the license.  
8 So maybe - - Maybe they have, you know, maybe the  
9 license is that they can be open at the window  
10 between 12 and five. Because I thought it was  
11 closed between 12 and five. So I called the 5th  
12 District, and I said, "This isn't an emergency,  
13 but would you check on the code for that  
14 establishment." And they said that they would  
15 follow through. Now, I don't know whether they  
16 did or not. But I did call them.

17 THE WITNESS: May I add one thing?

18 MR. MAISTELMAN: I guess, would there  
19 be a report that would indicate that - - I mean,  
20 because if he says he called around two o'clock  
21 in the morning, that would support his position.  
22 What is the - - What do the police have on - - on  
23 this premises?

24 SERGEANT ULICKEY: I can - - I can tell  
25 you that I didn't check the CAD reports for the

00016

1 last six months. However, if the gentleman did  
2 call, there would be a record of that call. I  
3 wouldn't know what the outcome of that is without  
4 checking. I can tell you that since I don't have  
5 an attachment here, I can almost safely assume  
6 that there was no citation issued. The police  
7 squad may have arrived and there was nobody on  
8 the scene at the time. I can tell you that we  
9 will be checking it in the next three weeks.

10 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. And I - - I  
11 just want to make a notation that if, in fact,  
12 this is held for one cycle, that we - - the  
13 committee members receive a transcript of what  
14 transpired today. So that even if we don't make  
15 a decision today, I want you gentlemen to know  
16 that your testimony is taken into consideration  
17 and will ultimately be taken into consideration  
18 at such time that we make a recommendation to the  
19 Council.

20 THE WITNESS: Do we come back again?

21 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: You - - You are  
22 welcome to if you want. Otherwise, your  
23 testimony stands as it - - as it is today.

24 MR. MAISTELMAN: And I - - I would not  
25 object to having you testify yet again, because



00017

1 we're asking for the adjournment. So if you want  
2 to come back - -

3 THE WITNESS: I'll just keep my same  
4 notes and read the thing over again.

5 MR. MAISTELMAN: Right.

6 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Well, yeah, that's  
7 great.

8 THE WITNESS: Okay.

9 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: No, we - - We - -  
10 We appreciate your testimony and the research  
11 that you did very much. You were very - - You're  
12 very helpful.

13 THE WITNESS: You're not going to make  
14 a decision today.

15 ALDERMAN WADE: No.

16 THE WITNESS: No, huh?

17 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: No. We're going  
18 to hold this matter, I believe. Is there someone  
19 else here to testify relative to 3105 North  
20 Holton Street? Okay. Lucy, could you come to  
21 the table, please, and we'll take your testimony?  
22 Both of you will testify?

23 THE WITNESS: Yes.

24 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Raise your right  
25 hands, we'll swear you in.

00018

1 (Whereupon the witnesses were sworn.)

2 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Your name  
3 and address for - - We'll ask the shy one first.  
4 Your name and address for the record, please.

5 THE WITNESS: Lucille Krajna, 3305  
6 North Bremen Street.

7 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. And roughly  
8 how far away do you live from the gas station?

9 THE WITNESS: About eight, nine blocks,  
10 but I use Holton Street every day to come to work  
11 down here.

12 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. So you pass  
13 it?

14 THE WITNESS: Going up, going down.

15 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: A couple times a  
16 day.

17 THE WITNESS: This building, this gas  
18 station has been a blight on this corner for at  
19 least 15 to 20 years. It looks bad. It always  
20 has looked bad. They were supposed to clean it  
21 up and do this and that, and they never did.  
22 This starts by the time I'm coming down to work,  
23 with little itty-bitty kids going to Fratney  
24 Street School, Esquela and Gaenslen, which is  
25 down Burleigh, getting their breakfast there.

00019

1 And then walking, going across the street. You -  
2 - I wouldn't buy gas in there if I had to walk  
3 down Capitol Drive to get gas. There's radios  
4 blaring. No one ever comes out and asks them to  
5 be quiet. Tires squealing. People pushing you  
6 out of line and calling you names, and yet, I've  
7 never ever seen anybody come out of that store or  
8 say a word. I don't care. My opinion, they  
9 shouldn't even be open at all. They're a blight  
10 on Riverwest, where I have lived for 45 years.  
11 We don't need that gas station on the corner.  
12 They should bulldoze it down and make something  
13 else, because that is the worst looking piece of  
14 junk you ever saw.

15 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: Mr. Chairman.

16 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Thank you.

17 Alderman Witkowski? If there is any doubt - -

18 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: Yeah. There was  
19 some testimony given prior to when you came in  
20 the room that indicated that both parties who  
21 testified had seen the gas station actually  
22 operating between midnight and eight after the  
23 license had been denied. Do you have any  
24 experience with that?

25 THE WITNESS: No, because I'm sleeping

00020

1 by then, because I have to be to work in the  
2 morning.  
3 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: Where do you work?  
4 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Any other  
5 questions?  
6 THE WITNESS: It's not where I work.  
7 It's where I live right now.  
8 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Any other  
9 questions of this witness? Thank you so much for  
10 your testimony.  
11 THE WITNESS: You're welcome, Jim.  
12 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: You're - -  
13 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: Mr. Chairman. Mr.  
14 Chairman.  
15 THE WITNESS: Yes. Chairman.  
16 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Chairman Jim.  
17 Name and address for the record, pleas.  
18 THE WITNESS: My name is Yolanda  
19 Little. My address is 6661A West Fisher Lane,  
20 53212.  
21 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: And how close do  
22 you live to the station?  
23 THE WITNESS: I don't live extremely  
24 close to it. Probably say, I probably live  
25 several wards away. But I went to that - -

00021

1                   CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: What's your  
2 experience with it?

3                   THE WITNESS: My experience with the  
4 station is, I mean, I - - I've been past it  
5 several times. I have known it to be a hangout.  
6 I've passed it at different hours of the day.  
7 But what I'm here to testify to in particular was  
8 a visit that I made on last night. I have been  
9 doing - - I'm a 6th District Ward Captain in the  
10 6th District. As an assistant to the Ward  
11 Captain in that area, I did take a visit to that  
12 property last night. And I did make a purchase  
13 at that property about 12:30 p.m. After I made  
14 the purchase, I did park my car, and I took  
15 several pictures of individuals who were making  
16 purchases at this property. And my flash, the  
17 attendant on duty at that time saw my flash and  
18 came outside, which is, I believe, is why we are  
19 getting the motion to carry this on to the next  
20 cycle. So I just wanted to let that be known.  
21 There are evidences of people making purchases at  
22 this property, and this is why I believe that  
23 this is asking to be vacated at this time.

24                   CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: What time did this  
25 happen?

00022

1 THE WITNESS: 12:30 p.m. - - A.m., this  
2 morning.  
3 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: A.m. this morning.  
4 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
5 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Just wanted to  
6 clarify that for the record.  
7 MR. SCHRIMPF: Mr. Chairman, just so  
8 that we're clear. This is after midnight?  
9 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
10 MR. SCHRIMPF: Okay. And you were out  
11 there?  
12 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
13 MR. SCHRIMPF: And you took a picture  
14 with your flash camera.  
15 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
16 MR. SCHRIMPF: Of a transaction that  
17 was occurring at the window?  
18 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
19 MR. SCHRIMPF: And the attendant came  
20 out?  
21 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
22 MR. SCHRIMPF: What did the attendant  
23 say to you, if anything?  
24 THE WITNESS: He didn't say anything to  
25 me. I was parked across the street. He came out

00023

1 and he made a vague circle, and he kept looking  
2 at my car, and then he walked around the pumps,  
3 and then he walked back in the building.  
4 MR. SCHRIMPF: All right. That's all I  
5 have, Mr. Chairman.  
6 MR. MAISTELMAN: Mr. Chairman.  
7 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Yes, Mr.  
8 Maistelman.  
9 MR. MAISTELMAN: Do you have any - - Do  
10 you have copies of those pictures?  
11 THE WITNESS: Not at this time.  
12 MR. MAISTELMAN: Do you have copies - -  
13 Do you have copies of the pictures?  
14 THE WITNESS: No. No copies.  
15 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Are you prepared  
16 to give them to us at some point in the future?  
17 THE WITNESS: Yes.  
18 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. All right.  
19 Any other questions by members of the committee?  
20 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: Mr. Chairman,  
21 I - -  
22 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Alderman  
23 Witkowski.  
24 ALDERMAN WITKOWSKI: I would - - At the  
25 request of Counsel, I would move that the matter

00024

1 be held to the next meeting. However, I frankly  
2 wouldn't bring it back, if I was them. Thank  
3 you.

4 CHAIRMAN WITKOWIAK: Okay. Motion by  
5 Alderman Witkowski is to hold this matter for one  
6 cycle. Are there any objections to that motion?  
7 Hearing none, so ordered.

8 MR. MAISTELMAN: Thank you, Mr.  
9 Chairman.

10

\* \* \* \* \*



00025

1

2

3 STATE OF WISCONSIN )

4 )

5 MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

6

7

8 I, JEAN M. BARINA, of Milwaukee Reporters  
9 Associated, Inc., 5124 West Blue Mound Road,  
10 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53208, certify that the foregoing  
11 proceedings is a full and complete transcript of the  
12 Burleigh Mart, LLC portion of the Licenses Hearing.

12

13

14

15

16

17

JEAN M. BARINA  
Court Reporter

18

19

20

21 Dated this            day of October, 2007.

22

